From: Carmen Stevens

To: Walton Lisa

Subject: Re: P/18/052/FUL 2 Matthews Field, St Mary"s
Date: 12 September 2018 10:01:37

Hello Lisa

Yes to the extension of time. | have requested and | am waiting the wildlife trust to
complete the bat survey. This will be submitted to you once completed.

Thanks

Carmen

On Wed, 12 Sep 2018 at 09:54, Walton Lisa <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Carmen

Please find attached a letter with our request for a bat survey as well as a further
extension of time request.

Regards

Lisa

Lisa Walton wmrrei

Senior Officer: Planning and Development Management

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424456 | Reception: 0300 1234 105 | lisa.walton@scilly.gov.uk

Internal Direct Dial: 404456
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Chartered Town Planner

Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information
Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our authority.

If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this e-mail has been
sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not
(nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within
the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of it Committees.
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Regards Carmen Stevens
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